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[staff name redacted]

From: [staff name redacted]
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 5:48 PM
To: [staff name redacted]
Subject: RE: [Ticket#2018112810000223] request to ban Trove user account

Please file. 

From: [staff name redacted]
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 11:24 AM 
To: [staff name redacted]
Subject: Fwd: [Ticket#2018112810000223] request to ban Trove user account 

Fyi 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: ServiceDesk System <svcdeskprod@nla.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 9:12:16 AM 
To: [staff name redacted]
Subject: Re: [Ticket#2018112810000223] request to ban Trove user account  

Hi [staff name redacted], 

user user:public:science.war.trains.etc has been banned in UMS. It may take a short period (until their next UMS authentication) to 
take effect.  

Regards, 

[staff name redacted]

28/11/2018 16:01 - [staff name redacted] wrote: 
Good afternoon, 

approval has been received to ban user account science.war.trains.etc 

user:public:science.war.trains.etc 

Could we please have this account banned.  

regards 

[staff name redacted] 




